THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 16, 2018
TO: Council President Myrtle Cole and Members of the Council
FROM: Ronald H. Villa, Deputy Chief Operating Officer, Internal Operations

SUBJECT: Transparency in the Police Chief Recruitment Process — Update

In continuing efforts to keep the City Council informed of the progress of the selection of the
next City of San Diego Police Chief, I am providing an update on the interview panelists. The
following additional community organizations were invited to participate on the Community
Interview panels after individuals from other groups declined their invitations.

Mid-City CAN
San Diego Pride
San Diego Workforce Partnership

The following organizations have agreed to participate on the Community Interview panels
which will convene this week.

Anti-Defamation League

Asian Pacific American Coalition

Citizens Equal Opportunity Commission
Community Advisory Board on Police/Community Relations
Community Planners Committee

Community Review Board on Police Practices
Downtown San Diego Partnership

Earl B. Gilliam Bar Association

Gang Prevention and Intervention Commission
Human Relations Commission

LGBTQ Latino Coalition of San Diego County
Mexican American Business & Professional Association
Mid-City CAN

Municipal Employees Association

Park & Recreation Board

Police Officers Association

Regional Task Force on the Homeless

San Diego County Bicycle Coalition

San Diego Pride

San Diego Regional Chamber of Commerce

San Diego Unified School District
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San Diego Workforce Partnership
Tourism Authority

United African Amir)'cﬁiMinisterial Action Council

Ronald H. Vil‘a
Deputy Chief Operating Officer, Internal Operations

cc: Mayor Kevin L. Faulconer
Aimee Faucett, Chief of Staff, Office of the Mayor
Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Scott Chadwick, Chief Operating Officer
Stacey LoMedico, Assistant Chief Operating Officer
Judy von Kalinowski, Director, Human Resources Department
Regan Williams, Bob Murray & Associates



